CCA

Career College Association

MEMORANDUM
To: Administration Officials
From: Harris N. Miller, CEO/President

Brian Moran, Executive Vice President of Government Relations and
General Counsel

Date: April 23, 2010

Re: Meeting Regarding “Gainful Employment” - Supporting Materials

In connection with the April 23, 2010 meeting between Administration officials and
representatives from Career College Association, attached please find the following
supporting materials:

CCA PowerPoint Presentation of April 23, 2010;

Guryan Study — Full Report;

Guryan Study - Executive Summary;

CCA Alternative Proposal,

April 21, 2010 Letter from CCA to Secretary Duncan submitting Alternative

Proposal;

WilmerHale Memorandum regarding lack of statutory authority;

7. CCA Memorandum to Interested Parties regarding the False Premise Underlying
the Gainful Employment Proposal; and

8. CCA Memorandum Regarding Tools that Exist to Address “Bad Actors.”
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We thank you for your time and attention to this important matter. Please contact me at
202-336-6754 or harrism@career.org if you have any questions or need any additional
information.
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